TpeTbsAKOBCKan ranepes \ My3zen Poccum

Tamapa LllyouHa

Ycaab6a fopkn

n cyabba ee Konnekumu

[OpKKW — 0AHa U3 cTapenwnx ycaaed NMoamocKoBbs. ITa yca-
Abba, nepBble CBEAEHNA O KOTOPOWM OTHOCATCA K CepeanHe
XVI B., nepexuna 3a CBOW JOATy0 U Goratylo cobbITUAMU
MCTOPUIO M NEPUOAbI B3NETa, KOrAa CTPOMNUCH ycaaebHble
NOCTPOMKM 1 pa3dbuBanncb Napku, 1 BpeMeHa OTHOCUTENb-
Horo 6narononyyunsi, U NOpy 3anycTeHUs, KOraa BeTILANU U
paspywanncb 3aaHns, 3apactan napk, a ycagebHas teppu-
_ Topus NpoAaBanacb Noj AauyHble 3acTponku. Obpa3oBab-
' _ WNCb Kak popoBoe nomectbe CnacuteneBbix, [OpKM BnO-
! ' P : : : CneAcTBUN HEOAHOKPATHO MEHANN Bnajenbles, Cpeamn KoTo-
pbIX — NPeACTaBUTENN TaKMX 3HATHbIX Pamunnin Poccum, Kak
HaymoBebl, benocenbckne, bytypnnHel, beketossl, [ypaco-
Bbl, JIONYXMHbI.
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; - B ycaab6e lopku. On Gorki Estate.
w . 1910- The 1910s
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My3sen Poccuu

Bce me »xe MUpHbIe U caexue KapmuHsl:

/Jepesbs paspocnucs 8006 npy0osoli N0MUHbI,
[1ped domom Kpyesnbili npyod, 3a 00oMOM MeMHbili cao,
Tam powa, mam ospae ¢ py4bem, KypeaHos pso...

MN.A. Basemckui

OHON Y3 NyylWwunX WanCTpaumen

ANA  3TUX CTPOK, HanMMCaHHbIX

MA. Basemckum B cBoeM ntobu-
mMoM OcTtadbeBo, MOXET CNYNTb CTapUH-
HaA noAMoCKoBHaA ycaabba fopku. [on-
rme rofbl U B Halei cTpaHe, 1 3a pybe-
XOM 3Ta ycagbba 6blna nssectHa Gonee
BCEro Kak MecTo, CBA3aHHOe C MMeHeM
B.W. JlenunHa, rpe rnaBa coBeTCKOro npa-
BUTENbCTBA MPOXWJ NoOc/efHUe rofbl
Xn3Hu. Ho Bo3poclumMin MHTepec K pyc-
CKUM ycaabbaM npuBneKaeT B 3TOT YyAec-
Hbln yronok lMoamockoBba Bce Gonblie
NoAen, ana Kotopbix [opkM - TOT coxpa-
HMBLUMIACA OCTPOBOK Oblnol Poccun, rae
ele MOXHO OKYHYTbCA B aTMocepy cTa-
poii ycage6Hoi xu3Hu. Bpemsa nowaamno
3Ty npeKpacHyto ycaabby, cyapba ee oka-
3anacb bonee cyacTIMBOW, YeM y4acTb
6ONMbLWIMHCTBA  PYCCKUX  3aropoAHbIX
nomecTuin. lopky n3bexanu paspyLeHus
N BapBapCKOro pacxXulleHua XyAoxe-
CTBEHHbIX LLeHHOCTeN, X apXUTEKTYPHbIN
061K He BbiN UCKaXKeH MO34HWUMM Mpu-
CTPOMKaMKn, a CTapuHHbIN ycafebHbIn
napK NpaKkTU4yecKn He nocTpagan oT cTu-
XWUIAHbIX BbIpYOOK. [lo Hawwmx aHen fopku
COXpaHWM He TONIbKO apXUTEKTYpHO-Map-
KOBbIA aHcambib, HO U Bonbluyl0 YacTb
CBOei YyHMKanbHON ycasebHOWN Konnek-
umn.

C 1824 r. Topkn npuHagnexanu
A.A.Mucapes.y. [eHepan-nenTeHaHT, yyacT-
HuK OTeyecTBeHHOM BoMHbI 1812 1, ceHa-
TOp, NoneynTenb MOCKOBCKOro yHMBepCHY-
TeTa, nuTepatop, [Mucapes 6bin M3BecT-
HbIM roCy/lapCTBEHHbIM 1 06LLeCTBEHHBIM
peatenem Poccun. ViMeHHO npu Hem B
lfopkax co3faH coxpaHuBLUMIACA A0
HaWWX AHeN apXMTEeKTYpHO-NapKOBbIN
aHcaMbIb, XapaKTepHblii AnA cpesHenome-
CTHOI ycaabObl nepsoit nonosuHbl XIX B.
MmaBHbIN AOM 1 ABa 6OKOBbIX Gnurens,
NOCTPOEHHble B CTWIE Khaccuumsma,
3aHMManu HeobblYaliHO BbIrOJHOE MEeCTo
Ha BblCOKOM Bepery necHoi peukun Typos-
Kun, nputoka laxpbl, U npekpacHo cmo-
TPeNUCb CO CTOPOHbI NMPOXOAMBLLETO B
BepcTe OT ycazabbbl Kawmpckoro Tpakrta.
Nanpwadt mMectHocTn onpegenun pene-
HVe ycaaebHOro napka Ha HUXKHUIA, nen-
3aXHbII, KPYTO CNYCKatOLWMIACA MO PeyHo-
My 06pbIBY, ¥ BEPXHWIA, PerynapHblii, pac-
MOJIOXKEeHHbIN 3a rMaBHbIM goMoM. [luca-
peB, BNIOXWBLUWIA B CTPOUTENBCTBO yCafb-
6bl Gonblume [eHexHble cpeacTBa U
MHOrO [yLeBHbIX CWJ, 4acTo WU MOA0Nry
*wun B Topkax. OH ropaunca cBouM ume-
HveM 1 nobun npurnawatb B [opKy, rae
«6e3 KpacHOro coBLa... U IBEpY HacTeXb
N cepALa»’, CBOMX MHOMOYMC/IEHHBIX ApY-
3ei.

' OP Prb. ®.226. /1, 8.J1. 26.

Co BTopow nonoBuHbl XIX B. 3aKOH-
yuncA ABOPAHCKUIA 3Tan B MCTOPUM yca-
AbObl M HacTynun TakK Ha3blBaeMblid
«Kyneyeckuin» nepuog, Koraa lopkamu
BNajenn npejacTaBuUTeNN TaKMX Kyneye-
CKMX amHactui, Kak CywkuHbl, MMpoko-
¢besbl, LLiInbaessbl, lepacmoBsl.

B Hauane XX B. lopku npuobpetatoT
Opatba lepacumoBbl. B ayxe 3apoaus-
werica eule B KoHue XIX B. TeHaeHUUU
1cnonb3oBath NpuvobpeTeHHble ycafbbbl
B KOMMepyeckux uenax [epacumoBbl
CTPEMUANCH HE CTONIbKO K COXpPaHeHuto

44 TPETbAKOBCKAA TAJIEPEA / THE TRETYAKOV GALLERY / #3'2006

Manbliii npya v rpot
B HWXKHEM MapkKe.

Dotorpadus B. Caneesa

Small lake and grotto
in the lower park.
Photograph by V. Saleyev

MonypoTtoHaa
3uMHero caja.
1910-e

Half-rotunda
of the Winter Garden.
1910s

apXWUTEKTYPHO-NapKoBOW cpedbl ycazb-
Obl, CKOMIbKO K M3BNeYeHnto npubbiny 3a
cyeT ApobneHUs TeppuTOpMM MNapka Ha
AayHble yyacTku. OHM cMornu AobuTbes
YCTPOWCTBa Ha MPOXOAMBLLEN B YeTblpex
BepcTax oT ycaabbbl TorgawHein PasaHo-
YpanbcKoii xenesHol gopore nnatdop-
Mbl, NONy4MBLLIEN Ha3BaHWe «[epacnMoB-
Ka». OTKpbITVe KeNe3HOA0POXKHOIN nnaT-
¢dopmbl B6AM3M ycaabObl caenano 3ToT
paiioH MoaMocKoBbsA Gonee JOCTYMHbLIM,
n [epacuMoBbI Havann NpoaasaTtb M caa-
BaTb B apeHAy 3eMefibHble yyacTKu [opok
MOA AayHble 3aCTPOiKK. Tak, Ha 6onbLIOM
y4acTKe, pacronoXeHHOM B HOr0-BOCTOY-
HO 4acTu ycafbbbl, BO3HUK [ayHbli
NoCenoK.

Camu lepacumoBebl, xoTa B [opKax
NMOCTOAHHO He MPOXWUBaIu U UCMOb30Ba-
JIN VX KaK MecTO CeMeiHOro, B 0OCHOBHOM
NIeTHero, oTAbIXa, I6MIN CBOIO ycaabOy.
OaHako, wWCMbITbIBAaA  NOCTOAHHbIE
(hMHaHCOBbIe 3aTPyAHEHUSA, OHU He BKNa-
AblBann cpeAcTBa B ee pas3BUTMe U B
utore 6bI11 BbIHYXAEHbI MOKUHYTb [OpKY,
BbICTaBMB VX Ha NPOAAXY.

MeHAnuch xo3qeBa B CTapo ycaab-
6e, HO He CyXAeHO eid BGblo MNOrMBHYTHL
WA OKOHYaTeNIbHO 3arNOoXHYTh. Ycaanby 'y
lepacumoBbix B 1909 r. npruobpetaer
3.I. Mopo3oBa-PeiiH60T. HoBas xo3siika
ycaapbbl, IMYHOCTL ApPKas U caMobbIT-
Haf, KOTOPYI0 COBPEMEeHHWKWN Ha3blBaiu
HaCTOALMM PYCCKUM CaMOPOAKOM, POAU-
nacb B 1867 . B OpexoBo-3yeBe B ceMbe
Kynua sTopoi runbanu ILE. 3umnnHa. byay-
4M KEeHOWM OfHOro M3 caMbiX YAAUIMBBIX
PYCCKUX MPOMBILLIEHHUKOB W MelieHaTa
C.T. Mopo3oBa, 3uHanaa [puropbesHa,
HecMOTpA Ha pPAJ ApaMaTUyYeCcKNX MOMeH-
TOB B CBOei cyAbOe, NpoXuna B LENOM
M3Hb, MOJHYIO AOCTATKa, Nt06BM, noymTa-
HWA W BCTPEY C UHTEPECHbIMU JIIOAbMU.
OcTaBwuch nocne Tparnyeckomn rubenu
CaBBbl TuModeeBuya HacnegHuuen

orpoMHoro coctoAaHuA, B 1907 r. oHa
BbILLIA 3aMYXX 3@ reHepan-manopa CBUTbI
Ero imnepatopckoro Bennyectsa, rpago-
HayanbHMKa Mockebl A.A. PeitH6oTa.
OpHako cnycTA ABa Mecsla nocne 6pako-
COYeTaHUsA ceMeiiHas XW3Hb Oblna oMpa-
yeHa BbIABMHYTbIMU MPOTUB MyXa 00BU-
HeHMAMU B Ka3HoKpaactee. Exaa yne-
MMCb CTPACTV BOKPYr NMPUYMH camoybuii-
ctBa C.T. Mopo3oBa, kak MockBa BHOBb
WymMHO obcyxAana CKaHAaNbHYO OTCTaB-
Ky A.A. Peitn6oTa ¢ nocta rpagoHavasnb-
HWKa 1 xop, cyaebHoro npouecca.

370 ObIN CUABHBINA yaap Mo camosto-
6110 ropAoi 1 He3aBUCKUMON KEHLMHbI.
3uHanpa lpuropbeBHa, ctapascb HaWTu
BbIXOJ W3 CO3JaBLUErocA MONOXeHUA,
KPYTO MeHAET MpeXHWI OTKPbITbINA, Nos-
Hblin BcTpey, 6anoB u npuemos, obpas3
Xun3HW. Mopo3oBa NpoaaeT pPOCKOLHbIN
0cobHAK Ha CnupupoHoBke M.I. Paby-
LUMHCKOMY, OCTaB/AeT 3aropogHoe ume-
Hue [NokpoBcKoe-PybuoBo B 3BeHUro-
posackoM yesae MocKoBcKol rybepHum
cTapleMy cbiHy TvModelo 1 yesxaeT B
[opku. B aToM ytoTHOM yronke Moamocko-
Bbf, BAaNV OT CBETCKOW CYeTbl U CMeTeH,
B XJ10MOTax no 06yCTPOICTBY HOBO ycasb-
6bl OHa nbiTaeTcA obpecTn AyleBHOe
CMOKOMCTBME W HayaTb HOBYK >KU3Hb.
B MockBy oHa Tenepb Bble3XaeT peAKo, B
OCHOBHOM 0 filenam, cBA3aHHbIM ¢ 6naro-
TBOPUTENbHON AeATeNIbHOCTbIO? U CTPOU-
TenbcTBOM B [opKax.

3nHanpa [puropbeBHa OTKpbUla
HOBYIO 1 CaMyto APKYIO CTPaHULYy B UCTO-
puu cTapuHHON ycaabbbl. MocnegHen
x03fllKe ypanocb co3fatb B [opkax
HOBbIV U pegKkuin ana Poccun Tvn 6ypxy-
asHoro mnomectbf, rae ObUIM ycnewHo
YYTeHbl BCe HOBeNlWe AOCTMKEHUA U
TpeboBaHuA BpeMeHun. M 370, Kak moka-
XYT AanbHeilune cobbITVA, BO MHOMOM
cnocobcTBoBano ToMy, Yto fopKu, nepe-
VB BCe TpyAHble BpPeMeHa B WCTOpUM
CTPaHbl, He TOJNIbKO COXPaHWIWCb, HO U
CMOIM CTaTb OAHMM U3 UHTEepecHenLwmnX
My3€eMHbIX NaMATHUKOB pycCKoii ycazeb-
Hol KynbTypbl XIX - Havana XX B.

Ycagbba - 3T0 He TONIbKO cpesa 06u-
TaHWA, HO 1 MecTo peanusauumn TBopue-
CKMX BO3MOXHOCTE IMYHOCTU BRajenb-
ua. Yecronobusaa u Goratas xo3sAnKa,
BCerga MeyTaBlUasA XWTb B CTapoil ABO-
pAHCKol ycagbbe, nposBuna cebs B non-
Hol Mepe. CTpeMAcb BOCCTaHOBUTb UMe-
Hue, Mopo3oBa OTKynua HeCKONIbKO Aau
BMecCTe C y4yacTKamu, Nnpov3Besia peKoH-
CTPYKLMIO MaBHbIX ycafeOHbIX MOCTPOEK,
co3pana Ha 6ase cTaporo xo3sMCTBEHHO-
ro ABopa peHTabenbHoe X03A1CTBO, 060-
pyAoBaHHOE M0 NocyejHeMy C/0BY TEXHN-
KW, nocTpouna HOBble OpaHXepeu 1
TennuLbl, BOAOHAMOPHYO BallHI0 U 31eK-
TpocTaHuuio, cHabxaBwue noMecTbe
BOJOW U 3neKTpuyectBoM. Ha cKnoHe
peyHoro obpbiBa y Aoporu, Bepylien K
ceBepHbIM BoOpoTaM ycaabbbl, Obina
BO3Be/leHa LepKoBb BO uMsA [loKposa
MpeceaTtoit boropoauubl, npeameTh
ybpaHcTBa KOTOpoK «npuobpeTeHbl xpa-

locTuHas
B bonblwom gome.
1910-e

Drawing room
in the main house.
The 1910s

Mo3AaTeslbHULEeR C NPUANYHBIM JOCTONH-
CTBOM»,

MpeanonoxutenbHo, AnNA peKoH-
CTpyKumu ycaabbbl 3uHauga lpuropbes-
Ha npurnacuna B [OpKM 3HaMeHUTOro pyc-
ckoro 3oa4ero ®epopa Ocunosuya Lex-
Tens, AaBHero Apyra ceMby Mopo3oBbIx‘.
[To npoeKkTy apxuTeKTOpa LeHTpanbHbIN
aHcambnb ycazibbbl, COCTOALMIA U3 FaB-
HOro foma u AByx dnwvrenen, ¢ aepeBaH-
HbIMW BepaHAaMu 1 Kpblneukamu, 6onb-
e NMOXOAUBLUMIA Ha Aadvy, nepecTpamsa-
eTcA U npuobpeTtaeT BUA ABOPLOBOM
nocTpoiiku. Mi3secTHo, 4To B [opkax pabo-
Tan 1 ApYro MOCKOBCKWUI apXUTEKTOp —
®.H. Konbbe, KOTOpbIVi HE TONBbKO PyKOBO-
AN cTpouTenbHbIMK paboTamu, Ho, Bepo-
ATHO, MPMHUMAnN y4yacTue 1 B NPOeKTUPOo-
BaHMM HEKOTOPbIX ycaAe6HbIX MOCTPOEK.

Ctpornii  ABYX3TaXHblA MpAMO-
yronbHbIi 06beM bonbuworo goma ¢ Top-
LOB YAIMHAETCA OAHO3TAXHbIMU Pa3HoO-
BE/IMKMMWU MPUCTPOKaMU: C CeBepHOM
CTOPOHbl = 3MMHUM CaZlOM CO CTeKNAH-
HOM MONYpOTOHAOWN, @ C HXKHOW — OCTe-
KNeHHOW LIBETHbIMW BUTpaXkamMu BepaH-
Aon. Ha nnockux Kpbilwax npucTpoek
yCTpOEeHbl OTKpbITble, OrpakAeHHble

2 3uHaunga [puropbeBHa, KOTOPas aKTUBHO 3aHNWManack 61aroTBOPUTEbHON AEATENbHOCTbIO, B YaCT-
HocTn no amHumn Mockosckoro Coseta Aetckux nputotos, B 1911 . ctana npeactaButensHuLei
HoBoro O6LiecTBa NpM3peHNA cpoT 1 BpoLLeHHbIX eTell B MocKBe 1 ee oKpecTHocTAX. BHecs B
KauyecTBe pa3oBoro noxeproBanua 50 000 py6. (Takas xe cymma noctynuna u ot M.®. Mo-
po3osoit), 3.T. PeitH6oT nepepana B aap O6LecTBy y4acTok 3eMmnu B 40 JECATUH «C NPeKPAcHbIMU
NOCTPOVIKaM», PacnonoXeHHblit B 3BEHUrOPOACKOM ye3sJie, C LiefIbl0 OpraHM3aLumn TaM JeTcKoi

Konouumn nmenn C.T. Mopososa.

3 UMAM. ®. 203.0n. 759. /1, 369. 1. 5.

4

®.0. LexTenb, cTaBLMil CBOETO POAA NPUABOPHBIM apXMTeKTopoM Mopo30BbiIX, B NocnefHee Aeca-

Tunetvie XIX v nepebie roabl XX B. MHOro paboTan Ans 3701 U3BECTHOM KyneyecKol AuHacTuu. Tonb-
ko ans cemby C.T. n 3.1. Mopo30Bbix UM Gbinv NOCTpOeHbI AepeBsAHHan Aada B Knpade, 3HameHu-
Thitt 0cobHsK Ha CnpuaoHoBKe B MocKBe, a Take nepectpoeHa ycaab6a B Mokposckom-PyGuose.
XoTs JOKyMeHTasNbHbIX NOATBEPXKAEHNN yuacTus LLlextensi B pekoHCTpyKuymm [opoK noka He o6Ha-
PY)KeHO, CyLLLeCTBYeT yCTOYMBaA TeHAEHLMSA, OCHOBAHHaA Ha IMTePaTypHbIX JaHHBbIX, KOTOpas npu-
nMCbIBAET NepecTpoiKy apXMUTEKTYPHOTO aHcaMbnA ycaabbbl nMeHHo LLlextenio. ATopeTao Lilexte-
N7 He BbI3bIBAET COMHEHUA 1 Y creuuanuctos. (MoapobHee cM.: Kupuyerko E.U. Topku. ApxutekTy-
pa pycckon ycaabbbl 1910-x rogos // MyseiHbiin cbopruk M3 «lopku JlennHekue». Ne 5. M., 1999;
KcnepTHoe 3aktoyeHue no nosody astopersa @.0. LexTens oTHOCUTENbHO apXUTEKTYpPbI 34aHNIA,
VX MIHTEPbEPOB 1 AeKOpaTUBHOTO yGpaHcTea B ycaabbe [opku // HayuHo-npoeKTHas AoKyMeHTaLms
Ha NaMATHUK apxuTeKTypbl KoHua XVIII - Hauana XX BB. B lopkax. M., 1986. C. 58-62. - ®onael [N3

«lopku JleHunHckuer. Manka 59.)

My3sen Poccun

6antoctpagonn Teppacbl. [apagHbiii
3anafHblin dacas AoMa, o6palleHHbIN K
nen3aXHOMy MapKy, YKpacui LecTUKo-
NOHHbIV MOPTUK MOHWUYECKOro opAepa, Ha
6el0KaMeHHO NIecTHULIe KOTOPOro ycTa-
HoBNeHbl ABe Oonblwye MpaMopHble
Ba3bl. BocTouHbIl dacag, BbIXOAAWMA B
perynsapHbIin napK, oopMIAeTCA KOJOH-
Hagol TockaHckoro opgepa. ®PacagHble
OKHa BTOpOro 3Taxa, C «3epKajbHbIM»
OCTeK/leHMeM Ha 3anaje W TpOWiHble,
«BEHeLMaHCKue», Ha BOCTOKe, obpamns-
I0TCA CKYNbMTYPHbIM PPU30M Ha MUPONO-
rmyeckue Tembl. MMonypoToHaa w LeH-
TpanbHOe OKHO 3UMHero caja TaKxe
yKpacunu bapenbedbl, a GUrypHbIi nepe-
nneT CTEKNAHHOW ABepu caja — JiernHon
apxuBoOAbT. VI3MeHMNnM CBOW BHeLWHWN
BUA 1 ycaaebHble dvrenn: K ux Topuam
CO CTOPOHbI Nei3aXxHoro napka npucTpoe-
Hbl MONYPOTOHADI, @ K NapajiHbIM BXOAaM —
YeTbIPEXKOJIOHHbIE MOPTUKU AOPUYECKO-
ro opaepa ¢ 6anKoHaMu.

BHeceHne B 006nMK aHcambns
HOBbIX AeTaneil He HapywwwWio ero apxu-
TEKTYPHOW LleNocTHOCTK, a AeKop ¢aca-
[I0B, BbINOAHEHHbIN B HEOK/IaCCUYECKOM
cTune, Npujan HeKoTOpylo NerkocTb u
U3ALWHOCTb CTPOTUM Kiaccuyeckum ¢op-
MaMm 34aHuM.

B pesynkrate peKoHCTpyKLUK nsme-
HWJICA He TONbKO BHELWHW 06NMK 3aa-
HUIN, WHBbIM CTaHOBUTCA M ybBpaHCTBO
VNHTEpPbEpOB, BCe 3/1eMeHTbl KOTOpPOro
OJHOBPEMEHHO C apXMTeKTypol Aoma
COCTaBWUIW eUHBIA B CTUJIEBOM OTHOLLe-
HMK 06pas. MiHTepbepbl bonbluoro soma n
tdbnureneir BOCXULWAKT TFapMOHUYHBIM
coyeTaHVeM coBpeMeHHoro KomdopTa ¢
aTMocepoli cTapoli BOPAHCKON ycajb-
6b1. B ybpaHcTBe KOMHAT UCMO/b30BaNUCh
npeaMeTbl Mebenu, XyAOXeCTBEeHHble
noaoTHa W W3AennA LeKopaTMBHO-NpU-
KnagHoro uckyccrea XVII - Havana XX B,
yacTnyHo npuseseHHble 3.I. Mopo3oBoit-
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Tamara Shubina

The Gorki Estate
and Its Collection

One of the oldest estates in the environs of Moscow, Gorki is first men-
tioned in a 16th-century source. The estate’s history is long and varied,
comprising periods of flourishing growth as well as decline and stagnation.
Some years saw the erection of new and beautiful buildings and the
appearance of leafy parks, whilst others witnessed the house falling into
disrepair, weeds smothering the lawns and the grounds being sold off to
holiday-makers. Originally the Spasitelev family estate, Gorki later boasted
a whole string of wealthy owners from families such as the Naumovs,
Beloselskys, Buturlins, Beketovs, Durasovs and Lopukhins.

Ithough penned in his beloved vil-
Alage of Ostafievo, these lines by the

famous poet could equally have
referred to the old Gorki estate near
Moscow. For many years Gorki was
famous both in the USSR and abroad as
the house in which Vladimir Lenin spent
the final years of his life. The recent
revival of interest in old Russian estates,
however, has allowed enthusiasts to redis-
cover Gorki as a reminder of bygone days
- an entrancing haven steeped in the
atmosphere of old Russian life. More for-
funate than most Russian country estates,
Gorki escaped the pillaging and destruc-
tion which ruined many similar residences
after the revolution. The works of art
housed here were kept intact, the archi-
tecture was not spoilt by the addition of
modern annexes and the old park
escaped deforestation. Today, Gorki
remains a highly impressive architectural
complex boasting well-preserved grounds
and a unique collection of objets d'art.

In 1824, the estate was purchased
by lieutenant-general Alexander Pisarev -
a senator, frustee of Moscow University
and man of letters. A well-known states-
man and public figure, Pisarev had fought
in the Patriotic War of 1812 against
Napoleon. The buildings and park at
Gorki, typical of a medium-size estate
from the first half of the 19th century,
were created by Pisarev and still survive
today. Designed in the classical style, the
house with its two outbuildings occupied
a favourable position on the high bank of

AA. Muncapes.
®otorpacusa c rpaBopsbl
I Tennepa 1827 r.

Alexander Pisarev.
Photograph of an
engraving by G. Geller
(1827)

local landscape, the park at Gorki is divid-
ed info two parts. The lower park
descends the sloping river bank, steep
and picturesque, whilst the upper part, sit-
uated behind the house, presents a more
reqular, traditional view.

Investing much of his energy and
money in the development of this wonder-
ful spot, Alexander Pisarev enjoyed visit-
ing Gorki. He came frequently for long vis-
its, often inviting friends, of whom he had
many. He was proud of the place, where
“both hearts and doors were truly open
wide.”

From the second half of the 19th
century Gorki was no longer in the pos-
session of noblemen, but of merchants.
Among its owners were members of well-

“The same familiar scene of peace and calm:

Tall trees with whispering boughs beside a dam,

A lake before a house, a garden in the grounds,

A stream and leafy grove with ancient burial mounds.”

Pyotr Viazemski

ty to commercial use, the owners decided
to divide the park up into allotments.
Thanks to their efforts, a new station was
opened on the nearby railway. (The route
linking Ryazan to the Urals. Situated with-
in three miles of the estate, the station
was named Gerasimovka.) Naturally, im-
proved access increased the demand for
allotments in the area, and the brothers
were able fo sell and rent out a large por-
tion of the grounds. The south-eastern
part of the estate was gradually built up
with dachas: the Gerasimovs were more
concerned with making money than pre-
serving the atmosphere of the estate:
never-ending pecuniary difficulties pre-
vented them from investing properly in its
development and upkeep. Nevertheless,
in their own way they were fond of Gorki,
and although they never lived there full-
time, would usually spend the summer on
the estate with their families. Finally, how-
ever, they were forced to sell Gorki.
Indeed, this fascinating spot seemed des-
tined to change hands frequently, yet
never did it fall info complete decay and
disrepair. In 1909 Gorki was bought from
the Gerasimovs by Zinaida Morozova-
Reinbot.

Born in Orekhovo-Zuyevo in 1867,
the daughter of second-quild merchant
Grigory Zimin, Zinaida was a talented and
unconventional woman. Contemporaries
called her a “real Russian character™
despite a number of shocking and trau-
matic events in her life, she enjoyed a
great deal of love and respect as well as
wealth, and knew a great many interest-
ing people. Her second husband, Savva
Morozov, was one of the most successful
Russian industrialists and a patron of the
arts. Following his tragic suicide, Zinaida
inherited an immense forfune. In 1907,
she married major-general Anatoly Rein-
bot - the mayor of Moscow and an impor-
tant courtier. Two months after the wed-
ding, however, Reinbot was accused of
embezzlement and removed from his
high-ranking position. It seemed that only
yesterday the capital was busy discussing
the reasons behind Morozov's suicide:
now Moscow buzzed with rumours about

she left behind the social gatherings,
receptions and balls fo which she had
been so accustomed, refiring instead to
Gorki. Her country estate Pokrovskoye-
Rubtsovo, situated in the environs of
Moscow near Zvenigorod, was left to her
oldest son Timofey. Gorki became Zinai-
da’s refuge from the worldly gossip of the
capital - a safe haven where she could
find peace of mind and start life afresh.
Her visits fo Moscow were few and far
between, mainly in connection with her
charitable activities? and the development
of Gorki.

Thus began a new period in the his-
tory of the Gorki estate. Zinaida Morozo-
va-Reinbot was destined to become the
last owner of this fascinating spot and, fit-
tingly, the years spent by her in Gorki
proved a period of exceptionally active
growth. Morozova succeeded in creating a
handsome and comfortable bourgeois
estate with all the latest fittings, furnished
in accordance with contemporary fastes.
Few Russian estates could boast such
modern “trimmings”, and this was largely
why Gorki not only survived the difficult
years which followed, but went on to
become a major museum of 19th- and
early 20th-century Russian estate culture.

Of course, a country house offers its
owner not only a place of residence, but
also an opportunity for creative fulfilment.
Zinaida Morozova had long desired fo be
the mistress of an old Russian estate. In
Gorki, this wealthy and ambitious woman
found much to do. Buying back several
allotments with dachas, Morozova had all
the main estate buildings repaired and
established a profitable smallholding fur-
nished with the latest equipment. New
conservatories and hothouses were built,
as well as a water-tower and power-sta-
tion to provide water and electricity. On
the riverbank, by the road leading fo the
north gate, the Church of the Protective
Veil of the Holy Virgin rose up, decorated,
it was noted, “with great merit”2

It is widely accepted that the recon-
struction of Gorki was conducted by the
eminent Russian architect Fyodor
Shekhtel, an old friend of the Morozovs.*
Thanks to Shekhtel, the main part of the
estate, consisting of the house with its two
outbuildings, wooden porches and veran-

3.l Mopo3sosa.
®oTopacus
KoHua XIX B.

Zinaida Morozova.
Late 19th-century
photograph

Bantoctpasa
napagHoro ABopa.
®otorpadus B. boiiko

Balustrade in the main

courtyard.
Photograph by V. Boiko

2 Zinaida Morozova gave generously to a number of charitable enterprises. An active supporter of the
Moscow Orphanage Council, in 1911 she became the representative of the new Society for the Care
of Orphans and Abandoned Children for Moscow and the Moscow region. Having made a single
donation of 50,000 rubles (Maria Morozova also donated this amount), Zinaida then gave the Soci-
ety a piece of land measuring over 100 acres “with some beautiful buildings” in the Zvenigorod area.

The land was intended for a children’s home fo be named after Savva Morozov.

3 Moscow Central Historical Archive. Archive 203, list 759, file 369, sheet 5.

“ In the 1890s and 1900s Shekhtel carried out a great deal of work for the Morozovs, becoming the
favourite architect of this well-known merchant family. For Savva and Zinaida Morozov he built a
wooden dacha in Kirzhach, as well as the famous residence on Spiridonovka. He also undertook the
restoration of the estate at Pokrovskoye-Rubtsovo. Although no documentary evidence of Shekhtel's

das, was transformed from something
resembling a dacha into a stately, palatial
residence. Fyodor Kolbe, another famous
Moscow architect, was in charge of the
building work and, most likely, designed
some of the smaller buildings. Two single-
storey annexes were added to the main
two-storey house, previously a somewhat
severe rectangular construction. Extend-
ing out from the sides, these were of dif-
ferent size: to the north, a winter garden
with glass semi-rotunda, and to the south,
a veranda with windows of coloured glass.
The flat rooftops of the annexes were
furned into open terraces with
balustrades. The western, main fagade of
the house, which faced the park descend-
ing towards the river, was decorated with
a six-column portico of the lonic order. On
the snow-white staircase, two large mar-
ble vases were erected. The eastern
facade giving onto the reqular park
behind the house was decorated with a
Tuscan colonnade. A frieze depicting

I | 4“““ “ﬂiil.
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mythical scenes wound around the sec-
ond-floor windows. Those facing west had
mirror panes, whilst the eastern fagade
boasted handsome three-part Venetian
windows. The semi-rotunda and central
window of the winter garden bore bas-
reliefs, whilst the transom above the glass
door to the garden was ornamented with
a moulded archivolt. The two outbuildings
were decorated with elegant semi-rotun-
das built onto the side facing the river,
their main entrances acquiring four-col-
umn Doric porticos with balconies. The
nature of these changes was such as to
preserve the architectural unity of the
complex, whilst the neoclassical design of
the facades lent the rather severe classi-
cal architecture a light, elegant air.

The reconstruction of Gorki involved
extensive work not merely on the build-
ings themselves, but also on their interi-
ors. If Gorki could be said to form a single
architectural complex, the décor of the
rooms likewise adhered to a common pat-
fern. In the main house and outbuildings,
the atmosphere of an old Russian country
estate is preserved, blended miraculously
with all the attributes of modern comfort.
The estate is decorated with exquisite fur-
niture, paintings and objets d'art dating
from the 17th to the 20th century. Some
of these originally stood in Morozova's
residence in Spiridonovka, others were
brought from the estate at Pokrovskoye-
Rubtsovo. Many were purchased or made
specially for Gorki in some of the finest
shops and studios of Moscow and St.
Petersburg.

Naturally, the zealous mistress did
not fail to attend to the grounds of her
new estate. The upper lime park had long
held a mysterious charm due to its 12th-
century burial mounds dating back fo the
days of the Viatichi, an ancient Slavic peo-
ple. Now, new avenues were created and
decorative bridges built with handrails

T

A

management of the reconstruction of Gorki has been discovered, there is a strong theory, based on
literary sources, that the new design of the estate was his. This view is supported by specialists. See
Ye.l.Kirichenko: “Gorki. Arkhitektura russkoi usadbi 1910-kh godov” (Gorki. The Architecture of the
Russian Estate in the 1910s) in the “Lenin’s Gorki” State Historic Reserve anthology no.5, Moscow,
1999; also the “Expert Conclusion Concerning Fyodor Shekhtel's Authorship of the Architecture,
Interiors and Decorative Features of the Gorki Estate” in “Nauchno-proyekinaya dokumentatsiya na
pamyatnik arkhitektury kontsa XVIII - nachala XX vv. v Gorkakh” (The Planning Documents Per-
taining to the Late 18th-Early 20th-Century Architectural Monuments in Gorki), Moscow, 1986,
pp.58-62 (from the “Lenin’s Gorki” State Historic Reserve Archive, file 59).

the trial of Zinaida's second husband.

A proud and independent woman,
Morozova-Reinbot strove as always to find
a way out of this intolerable situation.
Selling her splendid residence in Spiri-
donovka Street to Mikhail Ryabushinsky,

known merchant families such as the
Sushkins, Prokofievs, Shibaevs and
Gerasimovs. The brothers Gerasimov pur-
chased the estate at the beginning of the
20th century. In keeping with the then-
current trend of putting land and proper-

the forest river Turovka, a tributary of the
Pakhra. The nearby Kashira road offers a
splendid view of the estate. Owing to the

' Russian State Library Manuscripts Department. Archive 226,
file 8, sheet 26.

46 TPETbAKOBCKAA TAJIEPEA / THE TRETYAKOV GALLERY / #3'2006 TPETbAKOBCKAA TAJIEPEA / THE TRETYAKOV GALLERY / #3'2006 47



Museums of Russia

and balusters. The centre of the park was
enlivened by a large flowerbed with a mar-
ble vase on a tall pedestal. In keeping with
the times, Morozova even introduced a
tennis court and croquet lawn. The lower
park, occupying the steep bank between
the house and river, likewise saw a num-
ber of improvements.

In the main courtyard, a fountain
was built, surrounded by flowerbeds. A
semicircular balustrade with decorative
vases separated the courtyard from the
lower park. Together with the balustrades
running around the terraces and bal-
conies of the main house and outbuild-

® Moscow Region Central State Archive. Archive 4997, list 1, file
137, sheet 76 (reverse).

© Morozova contrived to obtain permission from the local soviet to
receive ten pounds of cream cheese, three pounds of butter and
five pounds of sour cream weekly from the estate farm. This per-
mission was normally granted to workers and staff on the estate.
The price of these products was determined by the farm. Its for-
mer owner, however, was not satisfied with this arrangement. In
the three months prior to Gorki's coming under the manage-
ment of the Moscow Guberniya Land Committee (which with-
drew Morozova’s right to receive farm produce), she obtained 96
pounds of cream cheese, 68 pounds of sour cream, 52 pounds
of butter, nine bottles of milk, 180 eggs, two sheep, two chickens,
two ducks, a sack of root vegetables and 80 pounds of rye flour.
Morozova refused to pay for the goods, claiming, no doubt, that
the farm produce belonged to her. Zandovsky, the steward, could
not bring himself to demand payment.

7 Moscow Region Central State Archive. Archive 4997, list 1, file
137, sheet 47.

©

Shortly after this, Morozova also lost her other country resi-
dence - Pokrovskoye-Rubtsovo. This estate had an unhappy
fate. Leaving Gorki, Zinaida moved to a flat in Moscow’s Staroko-
niushenny Pereulok. In October 1918, some 60 items were reg-
uisitioned from this flat, mainly furniture, paintings and china. In
1924, Morozova herself was ordered to leave the flat. She spent
the rest of her days in a single room in the village of Ilyinskoye
near Moscow, where she died in 1947.

ings, this formed an ornamental ring
around the estate - a pleasant and strik-
ing feature.

As a result of the extensive recon-
struction, Gorki developed into a magnifi-
cent neoclassical estate - a wonderful
example of late 18th-early 19th-century
Russian classicism. Following the October
revolution of 1917, when the majority of
estates were plundered or destroyed,
Gorki survived: Morozova was able to
mobilise her workers fo protect the estate.
In the summer of 1918, Gorki came under
the management of the Moscow
Guberniya Commissariat of Agriculture.
At the local peasants’ request, the deed
contained a special clause stating that
“the citizens of Gorki village did not cause
the estate of Gorki any damage”®

Ba3sbl napHble Twin vases with handles
¢ pyukamu 8 sude in the shape of goats’
20/108 K03/108 heads

Poccus. Russia. Second half
Bropas nonosuHa XIX B. of the 19th century.
Mpamop. BeicoTa 215 Marble. Height 215 cm
(c noctameHTOM) (with pedestal)

Mapus-ArnmyaHemma » Marie Antoinette »

Mo mMopenu From a model

Penvikca JlekoHTa. by Felix Lecomte.
WUtanus. Italy, a factory
®abpuka B Heanone. in Naples.

MNepBas Tpetb XIX B. First third of the 19th
Bucksut century. Ceramic biscuit
Bbicota 74 Height 74 cm
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HeunsBecTHbI
CKyNbNTOp (pycCKuit)
cepeaunHbl XIX B.
Bakx

C.-Metepbypr.
Macrepckasn
Tpuckophu (?).
Mpamop

Bbicota 140

(6e3 nocrameHTa)

Bacchus

Unknown Russian
sculptor.

Middle of the 19th cen-
tury. St. Petersburg,
Triscorni workshop (?).
Marble. Height 140 cm
(without pedestal)

Hen3sBecTHbIi
CKynbNTOp
(3anagHoeBponericKuit)

BTOpOI nonosuHbl XIX B.

BakxaHka
Mpamop

Bbicota 115
(6e3 noctameHTa)

Unknown West
European sculptor.
Maenad

Second half of the
19th century.
Marble

Height 115 cm
(without pedestal)
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On 10 March 1918, the Gorki estate
was nationalised and passed into the
management of the Sukhanov Volost
Land Committee. Zinaida Morozova was
forced to leave her home. Her good rela-
tionship with former workers and her
steward Zandovsky allowed her to stay in
touch with the estate. She visited fre-
quently and hoped in time to be permitted
to rent the Gorki smallholding, which
would allow her fo live on the estate and
play a part in its management.® In April
1918, Morozova persuaded the Commis-
sion for the Preservation of Historic and
Artistic Monuments of the Commissariat
for Property of the Republic to visit the
estafe. After a tour of Gorki, the Commis-
sion issued Morozova a certificate stating
that “the house with its artistic and his-
toric décor shall be preserved by the Com-
mission as a national treasure”’ The
owner herself, however, was not so fortu-
nate. Morozova was not only refused the
right to reside on the estate, but narrowly
avoided being detained: the Moscow
Guberniya Land Committee had already
decreed her arrest. Fleeing to Moscow,
Zinaida Morozova bid Gorki farewell for
the last fime.®

Upon the estate’s coming under the
management of the Moscow Guberniya
Land Committee it was ordered that “all
persons and organisations demanding

PeitH60T 13 ocobHAKa Ha CnnpuaoHoBKe
1 3aropoHol ycaabbbl Nokposckoe-Py6-
LOBO, YaCTUYHO - MpuoBpeTeHHble U
M3roToBJIEHHbIe Ha 3aKa3 creuuanbHo
AN HOBOW ycaAbObl B NyYLLMX MarasuHax
1 Mactepckux Mockebl 1 [eTepbypra.

Mpeobpa3sunca U cTapuHHbIN NaHa-
wadT ycanbbbl. B BepxHeM, perynapHom,
JIMNOBOM MapKe, 0cobyto TaMHCTBEHHOCTb
KOTOpPOMY NpUAalT KypraHbl BATUYEN
XIl B., MPONOXWUAN HECKONbKO HOBbIX
annen, ero yrofaky yKpacuam MOCTUKK ¢
nepunamu u3 GanAcuH, a LUeHTp - 6onb-
WwasA LUBeToyHas Kiymba c MpaMopHoii
Ba30/ Ha BbICOKOM nocTameHTe. B ayxe
HOBOIO BPeMeHU B MapKe YCTPOEHbI TeH-
HUCHBI KOPT M KPOKETHas MoLajKa.
Monyuun cBoe oKoHuaTenbHoe odopmiie-
HUe N HWXHUIA, Nen3axHbIN, NapK, pacKkn-
HYBLUMIACA Ha TeppacHOM CKJIOHE Mexay
[IOMOM U peyKon.

Ha napagHom paBope ycaabbbl
coopyxaetcA GpoHTaH ¢ 6accenHoM, oKpy-
YKEHHbI LIBETHNKOM, @ CO CTOPOHbI 06pbI-
Ba Meln3a)KHOro mapka niowazgka Asopa
OropaXkmBaeTcA NonyKpyrnow GantocTpa-
[0 ¢ feKopaTuMBHbIMKM Bazamu. Orpaxae-
HUWe Teppac 1 6anKOHOB MMaBHOrO 0Ma U
¢dnvrenen B ¢dopme bGanscuH ABnseTcA
3/1IeMEHTOM AeKopa 1 BMecTe ¢ bantocTpa-
oV JBopa co3jaeT cBoeobpasHbii
3(eKTHbIV OpHaMeHTaNbHbIV NosAC.

B pesynbrate peKOHCTPYKLUUW apxu-
TEKTYPHO-NapKOBbIN aHcaMbnb [opok
npuobpen o6AUK BeNMKONENHON Heo-
Knaccuyeckon ycaabbbl B Ayxe pycCKoOro
Knaccuumama pybexa XVII-XIX 8.

Ycagbby B Tlopkax He nocturna
neyanbHaa y4yacTb GoMblUMHCTBA MoMe-
CTWIA, KOTOpble Noc/e OKTABPbCKMX cobbI-
TU OblN pa3rpabneHbl UKW pas3pyLUeHbl.
3uHauvaa lpuropbeBHa cMorna opraHu3o-
BaTb CBOMX pabOTHWKOB Ha OXpaHy yca-
AebHoro xo3AaicTBa 1 He AOMYCTUTb pas-
rpoma. [Mo3gHee, korga netom 1918 r.
fopku nepexoannn B pacnopsxeHune
MocKoBcKoro rybepHcKoro Komuccapuma-
Ta 3eMNefenus, B akTe npremMa ycaabObl
no npocbbe MeCTHbIX KpecTbsiH OTAeNb-
HbIM MYHKTOM 0TMEeYasnoch, 4TO €CO CTOPO-
Hbl rpaxpaH cena «[opku» MMeHUIO
«[opKU» HUKaKoro yiepba He Bbino npu-
HeceHo»’.

10 mapta 1918 r. lTopku 6binn
HaLMOHaNM31poBaHbl U NepeaaHbl B pac-
nopsixeHne CyxaHOBCKOro BOJOCTHOIO
3eMenbHoro Komuteta. 3.I. Mopo3oBa
BbIHYXXEHa MOKMHYTb ycaabby. OaHaKo,
Nonb3ysACb NOANbHbIM OTHOLLUEHWNEM K HEl
CO CTOPOHbI CBOMX ObIBLIMX pabounx u
ynpasnsiowero 3aHA0BCKOro, OHa He

@

LIFAMO. ®. 4997.0n. 1. 1. 137.J1.76 06.

Mopo30Boii yaanock nony4uTh B BONOCTHOM COBETe pa3pelleHite, COracHo KOTOPOMY OHa Moria,
HapaBHe ¢ pabouuMM 1 CRYXKaLLMMU XO3ANCTBA, Kaxaylo HeAento noayyaTb ¢ (epMbl UMEHNA MO
YCTaHOBIEHHbIM TaM LieHaM NpoayKTbl B konuyectse 10 ¢. TBopora, 3 ¢. cnmBoyHoro macna n 5 ¢.
CcMeTaHbl. BbiBLIan X03AiiKa He orpaHnyMnac AaHHbIM paspeluenneM. 3a Tpu MecAla 10 nepexoaa
lopok B BegeHne Mocry63eMKoMa, KOTOpPbI OTMEHWA 3TO pa3peLueHie, oHa noy4umna ¢ hepMbl 2 n.
16 ¢. TBOpoOra, 1 n. 28 ¢. cmetaHbl, 1 n. 12 . camBouHoro Macna, 9 GyTbinok Monoka, 180 wWTyK AnL,
2 6apaHoB, 2 Kypuibl, 2 yTKN, 1 MeILOK KOPHenIo0B 1 2 Nyaa paHoii MyKu. [leHbri B Kaccy nme-
HUA 3nHanga [puropbeBHa NPUHLMNNANBHO He BHOCWAA, CipaBeAnvBO Noiaras, YTo nosb3yeTca
CBOMM, @ ynpaBAAoWMit 3aH10BCKMiA N0TPe6oBaTL MX He pelnnca.

~

LFAMO. ®. 4997.0n. 1. . 137. /1. 47.

TepsAeT CBA3W C Hell, NOCTOAHHO BbiBaeT B
lopkax 1 HajeeTcs Moay4UTb paspelue-
HVe Ha apeHay xo3AicTBa®. 3To no3sonu-
no 6bl 3uHange lpyropbeBHe NPOXMBaTL
B ycaabbe U BNUATb Ha ee fanbHenwyo
cyabby. B anpene 1918 r. oHa gobusaercs
npvesaa B lopku Komucenm no oxpaxe

NaMATHUKOB WMCKYCCTBA M CTapuHbl, CO-
3naHHON npu Komuccapuate mmyuiects

My3sen Poccun

pecnybavKu, KoTopas, ob6cneaoBaB ycasb-
6y, BblaaeT Mopo30BoOIi yA0CTOBEpeHME B
TOM, YTO €I0M C Xy[0XEeCTBEHHO-UCTOpU-
YyecKol 06CTaHOBKOW B HEM, KaK HaLMo-
HaNbHOE [JO0CTOSIHWEe, HaxoauTcAa nopj,
oxpaHon Komuccum»’.

Mo oTHOLWEHWIO K ObiBLIEN Blagenun-
e BNacTb 3aHANA eCTKyl0 MO3uULMIo:
Mopo30Boi1 He TONbKO 0TKa3aHo B Nnpase
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Anvike JHOBAJTb
lMopmpem Heu3secmHoli 8
ob6pase @nopsi

Xoncr, macno

65x54 (oBan)

Alix DUVAL

Portrait of an Unknown
Woman as Flora

Qil on canvas

65 by 54 cm (oval)

HewnsBecTHbIit
XyAOXKHMK Havana XIX B.
Omobix [JuaHbl

Konus opuruHana

Mons Bpuna.

Xoncer, Macno. 73x105

Unknown early
19th-century painter.
Diana Resting

Copy of an original
by Paul Bril.

Oil on canvas

73 by 105 cm

personal estate from the farm of Gorki ...
be sent to the Guberniya Land Committee.
The property must not be handed out.”
The main residence and north outbuilding
remained sealed up and were not used for
housing workers, the remaining buildings
offering sufficient living space for labour-
ers and employees. Nevertheless, despite
the Land Committee order, 1918 saw the
disappearance from Gorki of a number of
items. In July 1918, around 40 items of
furniture were delivered to the Moscow
Guberniya Land Committee, amongst
these several desks and chairs, armchairs
and sofas, wardrobes and bureaux. In
June of that year, a number of mahogany
sofas, beds and armchairs had been
passed on fo the Podolsk Uyezd Commis-
sariat of Agriculture.

Naturally, the Moscow Guberniya
Land Committee order prohibiting the
removal of items from Gorki had more to
do with a desire for control than with gen-
uine concern for works of art. To estab-
lish control over Gorki proved, however,
an impossible task: before long, furniture
and trinkets were being stolen and
removed from the estate in large num-
bers. After discussing the “abnormal

® Moscow Region Central State Archive. Archive 4997, list 1, file
137, sheet 57.

npoxuBatb B ycaabbe, oHa eaBa n3bexana
apecTa, peLleHne 0 KOTOPOM Y)Ke MPUHATO
Ha 3acefaHun Mocryb63emkoma. 3uHanaa
[puropbeBHa yesxaet B Mockay 1 6onbLue
HMKorza He BepHetcA B [OpKI®.

Yto Kacaetcs cyabbbl ycagebHoin
KonneKkummn, To nocne nepexopa lopok B
pacnopsxeHne MocKoBcKoro ry6semMkoma
[laHO pacropsXeHue, COrMacHo KOTOpoMy
npeanaranochb «BCex JNL, U OpraHnu3auui,
obpalyatolymxes ¢ TpeboBaHNeM o Bbigaye
UM BUXKMMOrO MMyLLeCTBa U3 ¢/X depmbl
«[opkw»... HanpaenATb B [y63eMKoM, a My-
lectTsa He BblgaBaTbh»’. bonbluon goM un
CeBepHblli ¢nvrenb octaBanucb orneva-
TaHHbIMM W He WCMONb30BanuChb ANA
XUNbA: AN1A NPOXMBAHWA paboumnx u ciy-
Xalwmx xo3AaicTea B ycagbbe umenocb
[l0CTaTo4YHOE KONMYeCTBO nomelleHui. Tem
He MeHee 1918 1. cTan rogom nepBbIx yTpaT
ANA Konnekumu ycaibbbl, nepsbiM TPYA-
HbIM NMepuvoAoOM B ee MOC/epeBOsOLMOH-
HoW nctopun. HecmoTtpAa Ha 3anperT, 4acTb
nMmyLlecTBa U3 ycaabbbl BbiBeseHa. B no-
MeleHne MockoBckoro ry6semMkoma B
nione 1918 r. gocTaBneHo OKOMO COpOKa
npeaMeToB Mebenn: NMCbMeHHbIe CTONbI U
AMBaHbI, Kpecna U CTyNbs, WKadbl U KOH-
TOpKW. HecKonbKo AMBaHOB, KpoBaTteil 1
Kpecen KpacHoOro gepeBa B MIOHe BblJaHO
B pacnopsxeHue lNogonbckoro yesgHoro

MN.M.FOCNABCKUN
Cmapas ycadbba. 1896
Xoncrt, Macno. 46,5x68

Pyotr GOSLAVSKY
The Old Estate. 1896
Oil on canvas

46.5 by 68 cm

KoMuccapuata 3emsiesenva. 3anper Ha
BbIBO3 OblN CBA3aH He CTO/bKO C 3ab60ToM
0 cyabbe Xy[oXKeCTBEHHbIX LeHHOCTe,
CKOJIbKO C YCTaHOBJ/IEHVEM KOHTPONA 3a UX
nepemeLLeHeM CO CTOPOHbI [y63eMKoMa.
Ho KoHTponb ocyllecTBUTL He yAanockb:
BCKOpe MpoLecc BbiBO3a U pacxXuLieHus
ycage6HOro MMylLecTBa cran npuvHUMaTb
CTUXMIHBIA xapakTep. 2 aBrycta 1918 r.
Ha 3aceaaHun [yb3emKoma, rae obeyxaan-
CA BOMPOC O KHEHOPMaJbHOM MONOXKEHNUN
B MMeHWM [OpKm», BbIN0 NPUHATO peLleHue
nepejatb MpeAMeTbl, UMeloLMe XyAoxe-
CTBEHHOE W MCTOPUYECKOe 3HayeHue,
WcTopmnyeckomy mysero™.

B HosA6pe 1918 r. ycagbba nepexwuna
ele OHO «HallecTBMe» — CO CTOPOHbI
MyseiiHoro oTtaena Hapkomnpoca. 27 Ho-
A6pa 1918 r. B fopku npuesxaer ammccap
MyseiiHoro otaena H.H. Benougetos, koTo-
pbiii, 06cnesoBaB ycaab0y, npy3Han xena-
Te/IbHbIM BbIBO3 U3 Hee OTAeNbHbIX Mpej-
METOB, B YaCTHOCTU MOPTpPeToB paboTbl

® Bckope Mopo30Ba MWNTCA 1 APYroTO NOAMOCKOBHOMO UMeHMs — MoKpoBcKoe-Py6L0Bo, ganbHelt-
was cyab6a KoToporo nevansHa. B oktaGpe 1918 r. u3 ee kBapTupbl B CTAapOKOHIOLIEHHOM Nepeyn-
Ke, rae oHa nocenutes, yexas 13 [0pok, Gyaer peksu3aupoBaHo okoso 60 npeameros (MeGenb, Kap-
Tukbl, haptop), a B 1924 1. Mopo3oBy BbicenstoT 1 U3 kBapTvpbl. OCTaToOK XW3HW OHa MpoBeaeT B
NoAMOCKOBHOM VNbUHCKOM, 3aHUManA OfiHY KOMHaTy B joMe, re n ympeT B 1947 .

° TAMO. ®.4997.0n. 1. 4. 137. /1. 57.

10 [loKyMeHTOB, NOATBEPKAAIOLLMX Nepeaady YacTv ycageGHom konnexkumm B 1918 r. focyaapcrseHHo-
My MctopuryeckoMy Myseto, 0GHapyUTb He yaanoch.

My3sen Poccun

Jlamnu, N.K. Makaposa, B.A. CepoBa 1
CTapuHHbIX rpaBlop c Bugamu CaHKT-
Metepbypra. B nekabpe 13 lopokK BbiBe3e-
Ho Gonee copoka npeametoB. Cpean HUX
rpaBlopbl M MUHMATIOPbI (PaHLY3CKUX 1
pycckux mactepoB KoHua XVIII - Havyana
XIX B., nopTpetbl pyCCKMX XyAOXHWUKOB
XIX B, akBapenu n nactenu. Xyf0xecTBeH-
Hble LileHHOCTM ycafbbbl nocTynuam B xpa-
HuaMwa HaunoHanbHoro MysenHoOro
tdoHpa. ke B 1919 . HeckonbKo KapTuH n
aKBapenell FTOPKMHCKOW Konnekunu us
(doHAa nepesann B MOCKOBCKME W Mpo-
BMHUManbHble My3en. B yacTHoctw, nac-
Tens A.M.BacHeuoBa «[lo3gHAA oceHb.
MpowaHue ¢ napkom» oTnpaBunacb B
Mepmb, a KaptuHa W.K. Makaposa «[lop-
TPET Heu3BEeCTHON B CUHEM nnaTtbe» — B
TypKecTaHcKuin yHuBepcuTeT. YacTb npep-
MeTOB, B OCHOBHOM W3[eNNii pyCcCKOro 1
3anagHoeBponerickoro ¢apdopa, wu3
lopok BbiBe3nM no3aHee, B Mapte 1919 1.

Ecnn npocneautb 3a nepemelneHn-
€M XYA0XXEeCTBEHHbIX LieHHOCTei 13 yca-
neb, To CToUT OTMEeTUTb, YTO BbIBO3bl
Kacanucb B OCHOBHOM U3Jenuii AeKkopa-
TUBHO-NPUKNAAHOIO UCKYCCTBA U3 BPOH-
3bl, paptopa, xpycTans, cepebpa 1 Menb-
XMOpa, XyLO0XKeCTBEHHbIX NONOTEH, MAHU-
aTiop, rpaduKu, cKynbnTypbl, 6ubaoTek
M apxvBoB BnajenbleB. Mebenb yvauie
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state of affairs on Gorki estate” on 2
August 1918, the Moscow Guberniya
Land Committee decided to give all items
of artistic and historic merit to the
Moscow History Museum.™

In November 1918, the estate saw a
new ‘invasion’ - this time, by the Muse-
ums Department of the People’s Commis-
sariat for Education. On 27 November N.
Belotsvetov, the Museums Department
emissary, conducted a thorough review of
the contents of the estate, subsequently
recommending the removal of a number
of items. Among these were portraits by
Johann Baptist Lampi the Elder, Ivan
Makarov and Valentin Serov, as well as
some old engravings of St. Petersburg. In
December of that year, over 40 items
were duly dispatched from Gorki. These
included miniatures and engravings by
French and Russian late 18th- and early
19th-century masters, 19th century
Russian portraits and a number of pas-
tels and watercolours. All these were
transferred to National Museum Fund
repositories. In 1919, the Fund donated
several oil paintings and watercolours
from Gorki to various Moscow and city
museums. Apollinary Vasnetsov's pastel
“Late Autumn. A Farewell to the Park” was
sent fo Perm, and Ivan Makarov's “Por-
frait of an Unknown Woman in a Blue
Dress” to the University of Turkestan. In

CGronmyanemHbit
lepmaHua. MeiiceH.
Btopasa nonosuHa XIX B.
MaccuB cocHbl, WNOH
po30BOro AiepeBa,
dapdop, HaarnasypHas
pocnucb, 6poH3a, nTbe,
30/104€HMe, NONOTHO
3epKana

159x91x54

Dressing table
Germany, Meissen.
Second half

of the 19th century.
Pine carcass, rosewood
veneer, porcelain, paint-
ed decoration on glaze,
bronze, casting, gilding,
mirror pane

159 by 91 by 54 cm

'®No documents pertaining fo the donation in 1918 of a part of
the estate collection fo the State History Museum have been dis-
covered.

" State History Museum Department of Written Sources. Archive
134, file 185, sheets 1-37.

March 1919, another batch of items was
removed from Gorki - mainly Russian
and West European china.

Following the Revolution, items
habitually removed from estates were sil-
ver, bronze, porcelain, nickel silver and
cut glass pieces, as well as paintings,
miniatures, drawings, sculptures, books
and the personal archives of former own-
ers. With the exception of “the rarest and
most beautiful pieces”, furniture was usu-
ally left behind." Its bulkiness and the
lack of transport and sufficiently large
storage spaces meant that a significant
portion of furniture collections was des-
tined to be lost. Gorki proved one happy
exception: apart from several items requi-
sitioned by the Moscow Guberniya Land
Committee and Podolsk Uyezd, the furni-
ture collection remained intact.

The survival of Gorki estate and its
contents was due to the head of the Sovi-
et government, Vladimir Lenin. In the
final years of his life, Lenin constantly vis-
ited Gorki fo rest and receive medical
treatment. It seems that the leader of the
Revolution inherited the affection which
former owners of the estate developed
for Gorki, although Lenin was not known
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Yacel HanonbHbIe »
Axrnus. JloHaoH.

Bropas nonosuHa XVIII B.
MaccuB cocHbl, WnoH
TOMONSA, YEPHEHWe,
haHepoBKa, NonMpoBKa,
6poH3a, MeTann
246x63x31

HwxHAaa yactb pyTnapa -
pecTaBpauuOHHasn
PEKOHCTPYKLUMS

Hall clock »

England, London.
Second half

of the 18th century.
Pine carcass, poplar
veneer, niello, veneering,
polishing, bronze, metal
246 by 63 by 31 cm
(the lower part of the
case is a reconstruction)

JusaH

Poccus.

MNepBas yerBepTh XIX B.
Maccus Gepe3bl, WNoH
KpacHoro Aepesa, WNoH
yepHoro aepesa,
pe3bba, nosonora,
(aHepoBKa, NonMpoBKa,
OpoH3a, NuTbe,
30/104€eHMe, WenK
127x236x105

Crunb - amnup

Couch

Russia.

First quarter

of the 19th century.
Birch carcass,
mahogany veneer,
ebony veneer, carving,

qilt, veneering, polishing,

bronze, casting,
qgilding, silk

127 by 236 by 105 cm
Empire style

BCEro octaBnanu B ycaabbax, BbIBO3A
nnwb Hanbonee LeHHble 06pasLbl «6onb-
WO pefKoCTM U KpacoTbl», obpekas
OCTaBLUYOCA YacTb Ha rmbensb'. Hexsar-
Ka TPaHCMOPTHbIX CPEeACTB, OTCYTCTBME
60/bWKX MOMeLLeHUA A XpaHEHUs
mMebenun, ee rpoMO3AKOCTb MpPUBENU K
TOMY, 4TO YacTb ycaAebHbIX MebenbHbIX
KONNeKunin okasanacb 06e3B03BpaTHO
yTpayeHHoi. Konnekums ycagebHoin
mebenun B fopkax B 3TOT Nepuoa noctpa-
fnana MeHee Bcero. KpoMe HecCKOMbKMX
npeaMeToB, PeKBU3MPOBAHHbIX NpeacTa-
BUTENsIMM MocKoBCKOro ry63eMKoma u
MoponbcKkoro yesaa nocie KoHdUCKa-
uMn ycaabbbl, LENoCTHOCTb KOoMeKuuu
He Oblia HapyLleHa.

JanbHeiwylo cyabby ycaabObl
onpeaenun npuesg B lopku B.W. JlennHa:
MMEHHO 3TOT Mpuesf, a B JabHenwem
TOpKM CTaHOBATCA MOCTOAHHLIM MECTOM
OTAbIXa W NeyeHUA rnaBbl roCyAapcTBa,
cnac ycagb0y oT 3a6BeHus, @ KOMEKLMIO
oT pa3opeHus. J1lo60Bb, KOTOpYO NUTaNU
k fopkaM npexHue Bnajenblbl, nepesa-
nacb U BOXAI MUPOBOI peBOMOLMM, U
3TO HECMOTPSA Ha TO, YTO HUKAKOMN CeHTU-
MEeHTaNbHOCTU K pyccKol ycaabbe u yca-
nebHOIN KynbType OH He UCMbITbIBaN™

B 1938 r. coctosinock pewexue Opr-
6topo LIK BKIM(6) o co3ganum B lopkax
[Noma-mysen B.W. Jlenuna. Hayanace pabo-
Ta, KOTOpasA MpoTeKana MejJfieHHo U TpyA-
HO, MO PEMOHTY MMaBHbIX YycagebHbIX
MOCTpOeK 1 pa3paboTKe My3enHOI 3KCMo-
3ULMK: M3yYanucb Aetann 06CTaHOBKMU

3epkano

€ No03epKasbHUKOM
Poccusa. Mocneanan
yerBepTb XVIII B.
MaccuB cocHbl, neBKac,
Genas Kpacka, pe3bba,
nosonoTa, Mpamop,
MoMIOTHO 3epKana,
XKMBOMUCH
371x110x55

Mirror with pier table
Russia.

Last quarter

of the 18th century.
Pine carcass, priming,
white paint, carving,
gilt, marble, mirror pane,
painted decoration

371 by 110 by 55 cm

Gron

Poccus.

MNepBas yerBepTh XIX B.
Maccyis Gepesbl, WNoH
KpacHoro Aepesa, WMoH
4epHoro fiepeBa, pesbba,
nosonoTa, haHepoBKa,
nonvupoBKa, 6poH3a,
nnTbe, 307104eHNe
79x117x90

Ctunb - amnup

Table

Russia.

First quarter

of the 19th century.
Birch carcass, mahogany
veneer, ebony veneer,
carving, gilt, veneering,
polishing, bronze,
casting, gilding

70by 117 by 90 cm
Empire style

" ONW TUM. ®. 134, /1. 185.11. 1-37.

2 Mpu OrpoMHON 3aHATOCTU W HanpsiKeHHOM rpaduke paGoTbi
JleHunHy Gbin HEOGXOANM KOPOTKUIA, HO MONHOLEHHBIN OTABIX.
B 1918-1919 rr. eMy HeOAHOKPATHO OpPraHN30BbIBaN TaKoW
OTAbIX B KOH(UCKOBAHHbIX MOAMOCKOBHbIX ycajabbax; OH
6biBan B Mnb1HCKOM, GbiBlLEM MMEHNN BeaMKOTo KHA3A Cepres
Bacunbesuua, B Bacunbesckom, Mopososke, ®upcaHoske,
Kop3uHKuHe, HO He NPUBA3bLIBANCA K MECTaM 1 PeAKo TyAa Bo3-
BpaLlacs.

My3sen Poccun

KOMHaT, NpoBoAMnach pecraBpauus mebe-
NW, KapTVH U NpeAaMeToB [eKopaTUBHO-
MPUKNAAHOTO MCKYCCTBA, W3roToBAANNCH
TOUHble KOMWUW 3aHaBeCcein 1 ApanunpoBoK,
nposogunack GoTtopurKcauma Bcex My3ei-
HbIX NpeAMeToB, HayancA cbop MaTepua-
JI0B MO UCTOPUK Ycaab0bl.

OpHaKo MMeHHO Ha 3TOT Nepuog npu-
wamcb Haubonbluve yTpatbl ycagebHoro
cobpaHuA. MapagoKe 3aKknoyanca B ToMm,
yTo My3eil co3jaBaicsA Kak Memopuanb-
HbIVA, HO He BbIToBOM. Ycaabba, ycaaebHbii
6bIT, NpeaMeTbl MHTEPbepa He MHTepecoBa-
NN COTPYAHWKOB camu no cebe, a nvb B
TOV Mepe, B KaKoi MMeNn OTHOLIeHUe K
B.W. JleHnHy v nepuogy ero npebbiBaHWA B
lfopkax. Mpeonorvueckasa HanpaBieH-
HOCTb NPOBOAMMOV paboTbl OTpULATENBHO
CKasanacb Kak Ha cyabbe ycapebHoro
cobpaHuA, TaK 1 Ha crnocobe ero 3KCnoHu-
poBaHus.

OcTaBLuascs YacTb KonneKkumn bbina
coxpaHeHa, oTpecTaBpupoBaHa U YacTuy-
HO BOLLIA B 3KCMO3MLMIO My3es, pa3BepHy-
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HacmonbHoe ykpaweHue
¢ ¢ueypol amypa u
po2oM u3obunus.
®paHuun. Napux.
®abpvka aroTu.
MNepBas yerBepTh XIX B.
BucksuT, MaToBOE
KpbiTbe, N030s0Ta
BbicoTa 20

Jlocmpa

Poccus. C.-Metepbypr.
Bpox3oBonuTeiiHan
MacTtepckas AN.
[vnHepa. 1820-1830-e
BpoH3a, nuTbe, orHesoe
30/104€eHMe.

Bbicota 104, pasmax
poxkos 39,5

Ctunb - aMmnup

Table ornament

with figure of Cupid
and cornucopia
France, Paris.
Dagotis factory.

First quarter

of the 19th century.
Ceramic biscuit, matt
finish, gilt

Height 20 cm

Chandelier

Russia. St. Petersburg.
1820s-1830s.

Bronze workshop

of A.l. Dipner.

Bronze, casting,

fire gilding

Height 104 cm
diameter 39.5 cm
Empire style

for his sentimental feelings for Russian
estates and estate culture.”

In 1938, the Organisational Bureau
of the Bolshevik Party Central Committee
decided to turn Gorki into a Lenin muse-
um. The process of preparing the estate
proved lengthy and complicated. The
main buildings needed renovation, the
rooms had to be closely studied and the
exhibition planned. Gradually, the furni-
ture, paintings and objets d'art were
restored and exact copies made of cur-
tains and wall hangings. All items to be
exhibited were photographed, and
research began info the history of the
estate.

Ironically, this period proved the
most disastrous for the estate collection.
The Lenin museum was to be a memorial,
not an exhibition of household items. Life
on the estate, the interiors of the build-
ings and the estate collection only infer-
ested the researchers insofar as they
related to Lenin. This highly ideological
approach proved extremely damaging
not only for the estate collection, but also
for the exhibition itself.

The Lenin Museum was created in
the main house of the estate. Of its eleven
rooms, eight were devoted to “documents
and material relating fo Vladimir Lenin as
the founder and leader of the first social-
ist state in the world”. The original furni-
ture and décor were preserved in only
three rooms: the dining room, study and
Lenin’s bedroom. Items unrelated to
Lenin were eventually restored; some
were then included in the exhibition.

Today, the Gorki Museum collection
includes over 6,000 items. Among these
are unique pieces of furniture, paintings,
sculptures and objets d'art: reminders of
bygone days which serve to make the
past a little closer and more accessible. In
recent years the museum specialists have
made great progress in the ascription of
items from the estate collection. In this
huge task we received invaluable help
from the Tretyakov Gallery, History Muse-
um, Pushkin Museum of Fine Art, All-
Russian Museum of Applied Folk Art, the
Museum of Ceramics and the “Kuskovo
18th-century Estate”. As a result of this
joint effort, the catalogue of the Gorki
estate museum collection appeared.

The main priorities for Gorki muse-
um staff today are seeking lost items,
researching the history and former own-
ers of the estate and improving the muse-
um display. The estate of Gorki is truly
unique, still boasting not only the magnif-
icent old buildings and park, but also the
original interiors ornamented with some
real gems of applied art.

"2 with his tremendously heavy workload, Lenin needed to be able
to take short breaks which would be deeply relaxing. In 1918
and 1919 such breaks were arranged for him in various confis-
cated estates near Moscow. He visited Ilyinskoye, former resi-
dence of Grand Duke Sergei Vasilievich, as well as Morozovka,
Vasilyevskoye, Firsanovka and Korzinkino. None of these spots
took his fancy, however, and he seldom returned.

Tyto B bonbluom fome ycaabbbl. IKenosu-
LA, rMaBHOe COAEpP)KaHWe KOTOpoii mpes-
CTaBJIANN AOKYMEHTbI 1 MaTepuasbl, XapaK-
Tepusytowme B.W. JleHnHa Kak ocHoBatens
1 PyKOBOAUTENA NepBOro B MMpe coumanu-
CTUYECKOro rocyAapcTBa, 3aHMMana BoO-
CeMb KOMHaT 13 oauHHaauatu. U tonbko B
Tpex KOMHaTax - CTofI0BOM, paboyeM Kabu-
HeTe U KoMHaTe B.W. JleHnHa - peweHo
6b1710 BOCCTAHOBUTb MPEXHIOK 0OCTaHOBKY.

B HacToAuee BpeMs Konnekuus
Myses-ycagbbbl «[OpKM» HacuuTbiBaeT
6onee WecTn TbiCAY YHUKaNbHbIX NpeaMe-
TOB Mebenu, )XMBOMUCK, CKybNTYpbl, Npea-
METOB AEKOPaTMBHO-MPUKAAAHOIO UCKYC-
CTBa, KOTOpble, OTpa)an 4epTbl XW3HU
JaneKoro NpoLIoro, enatoT 370 NpoLLioe
AnA Hac Gonee JOCTYMHBIM U 0CA33eMbIM.
B nocnegHne roabl Hay4HbIMU COTPYAHU-
Kamu Gbina npogenaHa orpoMHas pabota
no atpubyumu npeaMeToB ycaaebHoi Kol
NeKLMK, HEeOLIeHMYIO MOMOLLb B KOTOPOW
HaM oKa3anu coTpyaHukM locyaapcTBen-

Ba3za kpameposudHoii

¢opmbi ¢ uzobpaxeHuem  rated with battle scenes
Western Europe.
Second quarter of the
19th century.

Porcelain, painted
decoration on glaze, gilt
Height 27 cm

6amanbHbIX CyeH
3anagHas Espona.
Bropas uetsepTb XIX B.
®dapdop, HagrnasypHas
pocnucb, nosonota
Bbicota 27

Crater-shaped vase deco-

Holi TpeTbAkoBcKoW ranepeun, locyaap-
cTBeHHoro Mcropuueckoro Myses, locy-
[apCTBEHHOTO My3es K306pasnTenbHbIX
nckyccre um. A.C. TNywkuHa, Beepocenit-
CKOro My3es AeKOpaTUBHO-NPUKNAAHOMO U
HapoAHoro Mckycctsa, focyaapcTBeHHOMo
My3ed KepaMuku u «Ycagbba Kyckoso
XVIII B». WTtorom 3Ttoii nnoaoTBOpHOMN
paboTbl U CTano M3jaHve Katanora Kon-
nekuum Myses-ycaabbbl «[opKi».

Pabota mo noucKy yTpauyeHHoro,
cbopy AaHHbIX 006 ucTopun ycagpbbl u ee
BNlafie/ibLiax, a Tak»e Mo CoBepLUeHCTBOBA-
HUIO ycaaebHOM 3KCno3nummn ABAseTC B
HacTosAllee BpeMA MNPUOPUTETHON ANA
COTPYAHMKOB 3anoBeAHUKa. Beab yHu-
KanbHOCTb [OPOK COCTOMT B TOM, YTO 3Ta
ycaabba [0 HaWWX [Heil coxpaHuna He
TONBKO CBOW apXWUTEKTYpPHO-NapKoBbI
aHcaMbJib, HO U YHUKaslbHble, NOAIMHHbIE
WHTepbepbl, COZiepalline HacToALMe Lie-
ZieBpbl AEKOPaTUBHO-MPUKNAAHOIO UCKYC-
cTBa.

Baza s cmune modepH Art nouveau vase

C pyyKamu u ysemoyHol with handles
pocnuceto. and flower decoration.
lonnanaus. Hayano XX B.  The Netherlands.
Kepamuka, pocnnch Early 20th century.
Kpackamu 6onbLuoro Ceramics, painted
orHs decoration

Bbicota 39 Height 39 cm

Yacbl KAMUHHbIE
«Kpbinamsili 2eHui».
DpaHuun. Mapmk.
Pabpvka lOnbaHa
(HOnus) WoneHa. 1810-e.
BpoH3a, nuTbe, orHesoe
30/104€HMe, IManb
60x40x14

Myseun Poccum

“Winged Genius”
mantelpiece clock
France. Paris. Julien
(Jules) Chopin factory.
The 1810s.

Bronze, casting,

fire gilding, enamel
60 by 40 by 14 cm
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